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VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

November 10, 2020 

The Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC  20543 
 
Re: Hull v. Rockwell, No. 20-499 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

 I am counsel of record for respondent in the above-captioned case, which is currently 
pending before this Court on a petition for a writ of certiorari. The petition was filed on 
October 13, 2020, and was placed on the docket on October 16, 2020. The response to the 
petition is due on November 16, 2020. 

 In accordance with this Court’s Rule 30.4, I respectfully request a 60-day extension 
of time, to and including January 15, 2021, in which to file the response. This extension is 
necessary due to the heavy press of other matters, including those pending at the petition 
stage and merits stage before this Court. Counsel for petitioner has consented to this 
request. 

 We appreciate your assistance. 

     Sincerely, 
 
     /s/ Daniel L. Geyser 
 
     Daniel L. Geyser 

 
cc: Counsel for petitioner 

(see attached service list) 
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